FINNEY COUNTY COMMITTEE ON AGING
Senior Center of Finney County, Meeting Room
907 North 10", Garden City, KS 67846

AGENDA

Monday, November 18, 2019

2:00 pm

CALL T ORDER G om0 cvom sos s ons siess 5o sim s i sic (o i S oy o s s i Kathleen Whitley
APPROVAL OF AGEND A . ..o e e Board
PUBLIC COMMENT . . . - coersmsmimsmmmnns smssm s oms e e s a8 4 58 0 4 e AR A R R Public
CONSENT AGENDA:

1. Approval of October 16, 2019 minutes

2. Staff reports for October 2019
TREASTIRER S BEEROIRIT. oo s i i s s s s s s snisiies Susan Burgardt
Transit Director Report.......oouiniii e e Rhonda Everett
Executive Director Report. ... ... Shari Campbell
OLD BUSINESS:
NEW BUSINESS:
KDOT Application & Proposed Budget..........ooooviiiiiiiiiiii i Rhonda, Marcy, Hilary
Holiday Business ClOSUIES. ... .. .ouuie e Shari Campbell
EMpPloyee RaISES. ... u ettt e et Shari Campbell

FCCA: Questions and Comments.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:
Board Membership list needs to be reviewed prior to December meeting. See list in your packet.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

“Madam Chairperson, I move we recess into executive session to discuss matters of non-elected personnel
performance or salary or real property which are deemed confidential. We will reconvene into open
meeting in the Blue Room at pm’”.

ADJOURNMENT

Next FCCA meeting will be Wednesday, December 18 at 1:30 pm.



FINNEY COUNTY COMMITTEE ON AGING
Minutes for October 16, 2019

FCCA PRESENT STAFF PRESENT
Bob Sperling Susan Burgardt Shari Campbell Marty Dinkel
Sue Knight Dick Monical Hilary Whiteley Marcy Duncan
Robert Sparks Susan Escareno
Kathleen Whitley

Absent: None
County Commissioner: Dave Jones
Guest(s): Tim Chewaka and Gideon Meshesha (via phone)

CALL TO ORDER:
Kathleen called the meeting to order at 1:30pm.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:
Sue moved to approve the agenda with the addition of: “Date of next board meeting”
after Old Business. Dick seconded. Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT:
None.

CONSENT AGENDA:
Bob moved to approve the consent agenda. Robert seconded. Motion carried.

TREASURER’S REPORT:

September 2019 report attached. Bob moved to accept the treasurer’s report. Dick
seconded. Motion carried.

TRANSIT REPORT:
Marcy Duncan: Report attached.
Bob moved to list Rhonda as the authorized representative for the KDOT grant. Robert
seconded. Motion carried.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT:
Shari Campbell: Report attached.

OLD BUSINESS:

1. Approval of TAG recommendations: Shari recommended that the board approve the
recommendations made by The Arnold Group, including an increase in hourly wages for
Sandra Nicholson. Bob moved to approve the recommendation. Sue Seconded. Motion
carried.

2. Date of next board meeting: Sue moved to change the November meeting to Monday,
November 18" at 2:00pm. Bob seconded. Motion carried.



NEW BUSINESS:
1. Audit Report 2018: Tim Chewaka and Gideon Meshesha from CMA Group in Overland
park presented their findings from the 2018 audit. Robert moved to approve the audit
report. Bob seconded. Motion carried.

FCCA QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS:
Kathleen would like the board to complete an evaluation form on Shari and return to her
by November 151,

RSVP is doing Santas for Seniors again this year if anyone would like to donate.
Bingo is booming. Seniors from Kearny County Senior Center have been joining.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:
Next FCCA Board meeting will be on Monday, November 18, 2019 at 2:00pm.

ADJOURNMENT:
Bob made motion to adjourn at 2:54pm. Robert seconded. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Kathleen Whitley Susan Escareno



Feeding the Homebound in Finney County
620-272-3620

Monthly Report
October, 2019

In October the Meals on Wheels program delivered 1,891 meals to 81 Finney County residents during
the 23 days of operation. The cost to St. Catherine’s Hospital was $6,807.60. There were 672 meals
delivered to 31 low income clients with a cost of $2,636.

We drove the CRV, 623 miles and delivered to 11 clients on the county route daily. We spent $56.87 in
gas and $11.00 in car washes.

Delivering meals through the month of October was RSVP, MOW Subs, First Christian Church, Lewis,
Hooper and Dick and Duane Riley.

In October, Meals on Wheels received $2,100.00 from United Way. March for Meals on Wheels
donations was $721.60.

Respectfully submitted,

Patti Thummel



RSVP
October 2019

Our 990 was completed and submitted. I completed our quarterly report for the
Payment Management System. I gave presentations on our program at Tysen, Berry
Tractor and Empirical Foods.

Once again RSVP and Edith Scheuerman Community Club participated in “Trick or
Treat So Others Can Eat” project. We decided to give the items collected to Genesis. The
drive was extended for a week and will run through November 7',

Volunteers delivered Meals on Wheels the week of the 1 through the 4™ and the 21
through the 25" serving 126 hours throughout the month. Two volunteers served 67 hours
helping 68 individuals review Medicare D plans. We met twice with our Community Club,
we made posters for “Trick or Treat so Others Can Eat” food drive and made tissue
pumpkins. We donated the pumpkins to Garden Valley Retirement Village and Homestead
Assisted Living, they used them as centerpieces on their dining room tables. We also made
snowmen out of jars and are selling them in the school store and the Senior Center mini
mall. Proceeds from the snowmen will go to the Humane Society. Volunteers helped G.C.
Arts prepare for Dia de Muertos by preparing a little over 500 sugar skulls, prepping 200
paper masks and making tissue flowers.

Volunteers provided service to various agencies with collating mailings, information
packets, brochures, etc. They served at the following sites this month: High Plains Public
Radio, RSVP, Friends of Lee Richardson Zoo, Trinity Lutheran Church, Senior Center of
Finney County, and Southwest Kansas Live.

Volunteers continue to serve at St. Catherine Hospital, Finney County Historical Society,
Kansas Children Service League, Catholic Charities, they serve as receptionists,
hosts/hostesses for several agencies and knit and crochet hats and scarves for our “Warm
Buddies” program with the items being donated to Davita Dialysis Center the Cancer
Center and USD 457. They continue to help individuals with tax returns or letters they
have received and don’t understand.

\{“ﬂ&ﬁg:\,w
Marty Dinkel
RSVP Director



Budget - October 2019 - Current Year
7/1/2019 through 6/30/2020 Using 2019 -2020 Budget

71112019 - 6/30/2020
Category Description Actual Budget Difference
INCOME
CASH CARRY OVER 0.00 5,599.00 -5,599.00
FCCA 12,500.00 23,400.00 -10,900.00
Federal 24,813.51 47,500.00 -22,686.49
Fund raisers 20.00 0.00 20.00
PROGRAMMING IN OUT INCOME 825.00 0.00 825.00
United Way 5,616.00 18,720.00 -13,104.00
TOTAL INCOME 43,774.51 95,219.00 -51,444.49
EXPENSES
9 11 EVENT EXPENSE -17.72 0.00 17.72
CONTRACTUAL 553.16 978.00 424.84
DUES 40.00 200.00 160.00
FICA 1,863.83 5,656.00 3,792.17
INTERGENERATIONAL PROGRAMS 273.35 800.00 526.65
LD Travel 1,101.94 2,800.00 1,698.06
Office Insuranc 0.00 800.00 800.00
Phone 1,083.57 2,500.00 1,416.43
Postage 91.88 450.00 358.12
Printing 0.00 512.00 512.00
Recognition 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
RETIREMENT 633.75 1,911.00 1,277.25
Salaries 21,613.68 63,706.00 42,092.32
Staff Insurance 3,400.00 10,220.00 6,820.00
Supplies 578.88 2,016.00 1,437.12
Vol. Travel 0.00 200.00 200.00
Volunteer Ins. 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
Workers Comp. 0.00 470.00 470.00
TOTAL EXPENSES 31,216.32 95,219.00 64,002.68
OVERALL TOTAL 12,558.19 0.00 12,558.19

Page 1



ELDERCARE - FRIENDSHIP MEALS

Leslie McCue

PROGRESS

OUTCOMES

MONTH of October 2019 Friendship Meals

# of Meals Served 980
Days of Operation 23
Average Daily Attendance 42
Lunch & Learn Attendance SCH 58
Average Daily Donation per meal $3.59

ElderCare Advisory Committee Minutes

Nutrition Site Council Meeting

Novenber2019 @ 1:00 pm

Due to conflicts in the scheduling, there was no nutrition meeting held in the month of
September and in the month of October Leslie, nutrition site manager was out with an injury.

Below are the statistics for September.

September:
# of Meals served---892
Days of operation---19
Average attendance-—-47
Lunch & Learn---65
Wildcat Lunch and Learn----40
Average donation---$3.39

Next nutrition meeting will be held Monday, December 9t as several of the committee
members will be out of town on the original Tuesday meet time.



10:59 AM

11/1519

Accrual Basis

Finney County Committee on Aging, Inc.

Balance Sheet

As of October 31, 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

10000 - WSB Checking
10004 - American State Bank MoneyMarket
10005 - Kearny Co / GC State MMDA
10100 - Petty Cash
10001 - Petty Cash - Senior Center
10002 - Petty Cash - Transit

Total 10100 - Petty Cash

10400 - Golden Plains Credit Union
10009 - GPCU CL 24mo CD 2/17
10014 - GPCU 67527002 CD

Total 10400 - Golden Plains Credit Union

10500 - Edward Jones
10504 - Cash held at Investment Brokers
10501 - USB Bank USA-669-18564-1-0 MOW
10502 - CAPTL One-669-18564-1-0 MOW
10503 - CASH 669-18564-1-0 MOW
10521 - CAPTL ONE-669-18565-1-9 TRANSIT
10522 - UBS BANK-669-18565-1-9 TRANSIT
10523 - CASH 669-18565-1-9 TRANSIT

Total 10500 - Edward Jones

10600 - Valley State Bank
10601 - Finney County 12 mth CD 3101097
10602 - MOW 12 mth CD 3101098

Total 10600 - Valley State Bank

Total Checking/Savings

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
15161 - Land, at cost
15164 - Bldg & Outside Improvements

15165 - Bldg & Outside Improvements
15166 - Accumulated Depreciation (Bldg)

Total 15164 - Bldg & Outside Improvements

15000 - Furniture and Equipment

15170 - Furniture and Equipment
15171 - Accumulated Depreciation (F&E)

Total 15000 - Furniture and Equipment

16400 - Vehicles

15175 - Vehicles, at cost
15176 - Accumulated Depreciation

Oct 31,19 Oct 31,18
403,487.99 297,693.68
118,230.15 117,500.22

98,618.10 97,884.30
200.00 95.75
129.08 129.08
329.08 224.83
111,415.26 109,459.38
114.45 114.33
111,529.71 109,573.71
812.92 0.00
10,992.76 11,130.19
9,980.43 10,075.40
0.00 2.42
23,984.20 24,117.63
24,951.07 24.094.58
0.00 682.22
70,721.38 70,102.44
124,935.90 124,935.90
31,233.98 31,233.98
156,169.88 156,169.88
959,086.29 849,149.06
959,086.29 849,149.06
717,668.12 717,668.12
2,097,5687.76 2,082,595.76

-860,790.18 -797,845.33

1,236,797.58 1,284,750.43
220,564.36 220,564.36
-214,479.25 -201,263.80

6,085.11 19,300.56
1,409,938.89 1,123,249.52

-930,030.49 -798,852.69

Page 1



10:59 AM Finney County Committee on Aging, Inc.

11115/19 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2019
Oct 31,19 Oct 31, 18
Total 16400 - Vehicles 479,908.40 324,396.83
Total Fixed Assets 2,440,459.21 2,346,115.94
TOTAL ASSETS 3,399,545.50 3,195,265.00
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 0.00 181.09
Total Accounts Payable 0.00 181.09
Other Current Liabilities
21900 - Direct Deposit Liabilities -28,218.74 23.43
22000 - Deferred revenues
22230 - Deferred County Tax 58,666.68 58,333.30
Total 22000 - Deferred revenues 58,666.68 58,333.30
24000 - Payroll Liabilities
24218 - Vision Care Liability 36.60 118.66
24100 - 941 Taxes Payable 0.00 8.39
24206 - KS Withholding Tax Liabilities 0.00 -2.00
24207 - KS Unemployment Liability -34.40 -67.43
24213 - Child Income Withholding 0.00 -238.50
24215 - FSA Liability 0.00 129.94
24216 - AFLAC liability 0.03 -0.01
24217 - SIMPLE Liabilty 0.00 0.86
Total 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 2.23 -50.09
Total Other Current Liabilities 30,450.17 58,306.64
Total Current Liabilities 30,450.17 58,487.73
Total Liabilities 30,450.17 58,487.73
Equity
31500 - Temp. Restricted Net Assets
31510 - Restricted FiCo Cash Carryover 96,397.71 96,397.71
31511 - Restricted FiCo Bus Replacement 69,429.26 69,429.26
31512 - Restricted CL Carryover-CD 75,045.65 75,045.65
31513 - Restricted Nutrition Reserve 23,338.27 23,338.27
31514 - Restricted Beeline Carry Over 44,755.48 44,755.48
31515 - Restricted CL Bus Reserve 63,749.82 63,749.82
31520 - KDOT ARRA Buses 159,755.60 108,204.24
31522 - Restricted Cap Improve Reserve 87,163.63 87,163.63
31524 - Restricted MOW Reserve 35,307.00 35,307.00
31526 - Restricted Bus Barn Reserve 12,569.31 12,569.31
Total 31500 - Temp. Restricted Net Assets 667,511.73 615,960.37
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets 2,468,448.65 2,382,832.84
Net Income 233,134.95 137,984.06

Page 2



10:59 AM Finney County Committee on Aging, Inc.

11/115/19 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2019
Oct 31,19 Oct 31, 18
Total Equity 3,369,095.33 3,136,777.27
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,399,545.50 3,195,265.00

Page 3



11:00 AM Finney County Committee on Aging, Inc.

111519 Profit & Loss Month Comparison
Accrual Basis October 2019
Oct 19 Oct 18
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
40000 - Grants / Contracts
40001 - Finney County Mill Levy 29,333.34 29,166.67
40002 - City of Garden City Contract 26,675.81 12,785.45
40003 - City of Dodge City Contract 10,709.53 5,339.08
40004 - KDOT 143,859.92 57,762.64
40005 - ElderCare / Nutrition 431.11 208.96
40007 - Meals on Wheels
40007.1 - MOW United Way 2,100.00 2,083.33
Total 40007 - Meals on Wheels 2,100.00 2,083.33
Total 40000 - Grants / Contracts 213,109.71 107,346.13
41000 - Local Match
41001 - Finney County Local Match 450.00 180.00
41002 - Garden City Local Match 3,606.15 355.00
Total 41000 - Local Match 4,056.15 535.00
47200 - Program Income
43002 - Transit Fares 3672.32 3,788.13
43003 - Meals on Wheels Fees 4,044.67 3,736.26
43005 - SC Building Rent Income 40.00 630.00
Total 47200 - Program Income 7,756.99 8,154.39
43500 - Donation / Memorial Income
43501 - SC Program Donations / Memorial 1,654.50 938.25
43502 - Transit Donations 5.00 0.00
43503 - MOW Donations / Memorials 721.60 341.60
43504 - Nutrition Donations 0.00 25.00
43505 - Building Donations / Memorials 0.00 25.00
Total 43500 - Donation / Memorial Income 2,381.10 1,329.85
44000 - Other Revenue (Nonmatch)
44005 - Interest and Dividends 226.58 1,207.29
44010 - Insurance Reimbursement 4,058.14 7,380.01
Total 44000 - Other Revenue (Nonmatch) 4,284.72 8,587.30
48095 - Gain / Loss Sale of Assets 9,600.00 0.00
Total Income 241,188.67 125,952.67
Gross Profit 241,188.67 125,952.67
Expense
60000 - Payroll Expenses
60001 - Salaries & Wages
60002 - Salaries & Wages Administration 23,071.60 9,420.84
60003 - Transit Wages
60004 - Driver Hourly 31,135.90 28,802.68
60005 - Dispatch Hourly 11,655.51 11,674.32
60007 - Mechanic Hourly 244 11 623.40
Total 60003 - Transit Wages 43,035.52 41,100.40
60010 - Senior Center Hourly 7,638.31 9,277.09
60015 - Paid Time Off
60017 - Paid Time Off - Vacation 107.68 0.00
60016 - Paid Time Off - Sick 1,362.99 0.00
60015 - Paid Time Off - Other 0.00 1,792.62
Total 60015 - Paid Time Off 1,470.67 1,792.62
Total 60001 - Salaries & Wages 75,216.10 61,590.95

60100 - Payroll Taxes

Page 1



11:00 AM

11/15/19
Accrual Basis

Finney County Committee on Aging, Inc.
Profit & Loss Month Comparison

60101 - FICA / Medicare Taxes
60102 - KS Unemployment

Total 60100 - Payroll Taxes

60200 - Employee Benefits
60202 - Retirement

Total 60200 - Employee Benefits

60300 - Workers compensation
60000 - Payroll Expenses - Other

Total 60000 - Payroll Expenses

60900 - Advertising

62100 - Contract Services
62110 - Accounting Fees
62120 - Audit fees
62150 - Purchased Services

Total 62100 - Contract Services

62800 - Facilities and Equipment
62840 - Equip Rental and Maintenance
62870 - Property & Liability Insurance
62880 - Facility Repairs / Maintenance
62882 - Facility Maintenance
62881 - Facility Repairs

Total 62880 - Facility Repairs / Maintenance

62885 - Building Supplies
62890 - Utilities

Total 62800 - Facilities and Equipment

63000 - Office Expenses
63010 - Postage / Mailing Service
63020 - Office Supplies
63030 - Computer Hardware / Software

Total 63000 - Office Expenses

64000 - Vehicle Related Expenses
64109 - Vehicle Repairs/Maintenance
64112 - Bus Supplies
64111 - Vehicle Maintenance
64110 - Vehicle Repairs

Total 64109 - Vehicle Repairs/Maintenance

64100 - Vehicle Insurance
64105 - Fuel
64113 - Shop / Mechanic Equipment

Total 64000 - Vehicle Related Expenses

65000 - Communications
65100 - Other Types of Expenses
65160 - Miscellaneous Expense
65185 - Drug / Phys [ Vaccine / MVR
65189 - Physicals
65187 - MVR

Total 65185 - Drug / Phys / Vaccine / MVR
65195 - RSVP Grant
Total 65100 - Other Types of Expenses
66000 - Dept. Expenses

October 2019
Oct 19 Oct 18
5,700.56 4,672.52
8.63 19.43
5,709.19 4.691.95
1,757.36 1,253.47
1,757.36 1,253.47
0.00 4.313.00
90.72 0.00
82,773.37 71,849.37
13.12 111.60
88.77 0.00
7,714.98 0.00
6,093.00 5414.36
13,896.75 5,414.36
151.96 0.00
0.00 5,649.00
2,210.17 1,943.95
1,356.37 716.44
3,566.54 2,660.39
32.07 0.00
3,219.64 3,333.07
6,970.21 11,642.46
235.00 0.50
397.69 273.56
2,308.90 0.00
2,041.59 274.06
32.69 0.00
3,293.40 898.46
746.62 473.86
4,072.71 1,372.32
0.00 4,965.75
6,822.80 8,999.04
10.66 0.00
10,906.17 15,337.11
702.32 454 69
94.50 0.00
240.00 0.00
13.70 0.00
253.70 0.00
6,250.00 6,250.00
6,598.20 6,250.00

Page 2



11:00 AM Finney County Committee on Aging, Inc.

11/15119 Profit & Loss Month Comparison
Accrual Basis October 2019
Oct 19 Oct 18
66010 - Program Supplies 776.30 327.50
66011 - Nutrition Supplies 202.03 0.00
66012 - Meals on Wheels Supplies 6.41 128.59
Total 66000 - Dept. Expenses 984.74 456.09
68300 - Travel and Meetings
68315 - Education
68316 - RTAP Training 0.00 315.00
Total 68315 - Education 0.00 315.00
68320 - Travel Expenses
68321 - Meals 46.87 0.00
Total 68320 - Travel Expenses 46.87 0.00
Total 68300 - Travel and Meetings 46.87 315.00
69010 - Bank / Interest Fees 3.00 13.00
Total Expense 125,810.10 112,117.74
Net Ordinary Income 115,378.57 13,834.93
Net Income 115,378.57 13,834.93

Page 3



11:00 AM

1111519
Accrual Basis

Finney County Committee on Aging, Inc.

Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
January through October 2019

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

40000 - Grants / Contracts
40001 - Finney County Mill Levy
40002 - City of Garden City Contract
40003 - City of Dodge City Contract
40004 - KDOT
40005 - ElderCare / Nutrition
40006 - Programming
40007 - Meals on Wheels
40007.5 - MOW Garden City Company

40007.4 - MOW City of GC Community Grant

40007.3 - MOW Mary Jo Williams
40007.2 - MOW Finnup Foundation
40007.1 - MOW United Way

40007 - Meals on Wheels - Other

Total 40007 - Meals on Wheels
40000 - Grants / Contracts - Other
Total 40000 - Grants / Contracts

41000 - Local Match
41001 - Finney County Local Match
41002 - Garden City Local Match
41007 - Beeline Local Match

Total 41000 - Local Match

47200 - Program Income
43002 - Transit Fares
43003 - Meals on Wheels Fees
43004 - Nutrition Supplies Reimbursment
43005 - SC Building Rent Income

Total 47200 - Program Income

43500 - Donation / Memorial Income
43501 - SC Program Donations / Memorial
43502 - Transit Donations
43503 - MOW Donations / Memorials
43504 - Nutrition Donations
43505 - Building Donations / Memorials

Total 43500 - Donation / Memorial Income

44000 - Other Revenue (Nonmatch)
44030 - Bounced Checks Income
44005 - Interest and Dividends
44010 - Insurance Reimbursement
44020 - Misc. Income
44100 - Misc. Reimbursement

Total 44000 - Other Revenue (Nonmatch)

48095 - Gain / Loss Sale of Assets

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
60000 - Payroll Expenses
60001 - Salaries & Wages

60002 - Salaries & Wages Administration

60003 - Transit Wages
60004 - Driver Hourly
60005 - Dispatch Hourly

60006 - Administrative Dispatch Wages

Jan - Oct 19 Jan - Oct 18
293,333.32 291,666.70
242,462.99 109,176.36

57,676.45 59,530.21
682,951.28 660,512.68
3,984.73 3,144.64
11,296.68 0.00
3,000.00 3,000.00
0.00 7,000.00
28,000.00 28,000.00
18,000.00 17,000.00
21,000.00 20,833.34
0.00 0.00
70,000.00 75,833.34
0.00 0.00
1,361,705.45 1,199,863.93
2,658.00 1,965.00
6,951.15 6,761.59
0.00 16,309.85
9,609.15 25,036.44
33,495.12 32,958.81
36,399.84 38,530.12
0.00 319.36
3,883.00 2,434.75
73,777.96 74,243.04
4,641.92 24,856.68
169.00 0.00
33,212.75 32,450.10
0.00 496.00
0.00 25.00
38,023.67 57,827.78
0.00 0.00
3,829.52 5,403.68
20,181.55 14,979.28
40.00 0.00
50.00 25.00
24,101.07 20,407.96
9,601.00 12,500.00
1,516,818.30 1,389,879.15
1,516,818.30 1,389,879.15
225,231.80 119,140.95
316,755.29 311,228.93
108,095.10 127,399.46
0.00 44,708.64

Page 1



11:00 AM
111519

Accrual Basis

Finney County Committee on Aging, Inc.

Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
January through October 2019

60007 -

Mechanic Hourly

Total 60003 - Transit Wages

60010 - Senior Center Hourly
60015 - Paid Time Off

60019

- Paid Time Off - Jury Duty
60018 -
60017 -
60016 -

Paid Time Off - Weather
Paid Time Off - Vacation
Paid Time Off - Sick

60015 - Paid Time Off - Other
Total 60015 - Paid Time Off

60020 - Holiday Wages
60001 - Salaries & Wages - Other

Total 60001 - Salaries & Wages

60100 - Payroll Taxes
60101 - FICA / Medicare Taxes
60102 - KS Unemployment

Total 60100 - Payroll Taxes

60200 - Employee Benefits
60202 - Retirement

Total 60200 - Employee Benefits

60300 - Workers compensation
60000 - Payroll Expenses - Other

Total 60000 - Payroll Expenses

60900 - Advertising
62100 - Contract Services
62170 - Consulting Fees
62160 - Reveal Software Contract
62110 - Accounting Fees
62120 - Audit fees
62140 - Legal Fees
62150 - Purchased Services

Total 62100 - Contract Services

62800 - Facilities and Equipment
62840 - Equip Rental and Maintenance
62870 - Property & Liability Insurance
62880 - Facility Repairs / Maintenance
62882 - Facility Maintenance
62881 - Facility Repairs
62880 - Facility Repairs / Maintenance - Other

Total 62880 - Facility Repairs / Maintenance

62885 - Building Supplies
62890 - Utilities

Total 62800 - Facilities and Equipment

63000 - Office Expenses
63005 - Dues and subscriptions
63010 - Postage / Mailing Service
63020 - Office Supplies
63025 - Insurance-Directors & Officers
63030 - Computer Hardware / Software
63000 - Office Expenses - Other

Total 63000 - Office Expenses

Jan - Oct 19 Jan -QOct 18
4,924 64 8,988.00
429,775.03 492,325.03
89,312.50 77,220.22
193.16 0.00
7,494.36 0.00
5,389.05 0.00
6,150.55 0.00
0.00 19,312.17
19,227.12 19,312.17
19,629.73 16,362.49
0.00 0.00
783,176.18 724,360.86
59,314.05 55,030.22
452.98 982.74
59,767.03 56,012.96
18,204 .44 13,292.79
18,204.44 13,292.79
10,080.00 19,370.90
130.72 27427
871,358.37 813,311.78
6,803.08 4.746.63
2,388.00 0.00
38,851.33 37,001.27
1,261.11 228.79
15,714.98 10,075.00
0.00 40.00
61,916.97 76,060.89
120,132.39 123,405.95
1,774.65 250.58
15,740.33 26,562.02
23,281.43 7,040.51
5,490.48 6,310.16
0.00 7,539.20
28,771.91 20,889.87
2,394.30 1,771.82
31,013.43 29,745.21
79,694.62 79,219.50
1,060.57 616.24
1,878.72 1,379.68
6,519.69 9,064.54
1,271.00 1,331.00
4,352.66 1,5692.26
47.87 0.00
15:130.51 13,983.72



11:00 AM Finney County Committee on Aging, Inc.

111519 Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
Accrual Basis January through October 2019
Jan - Oct 19 Jan-0ct 18
64000 - Vehicle Related Expenses
64109 - Vehicle Repairs/Maintenance
64112 - Bus Supplies 260.03 832.76
64111 - Vehicle Maintenance 17,852.73 13,114.22
64110 - Vehicle Repairs 32,953.21 50,643.34
Total 64109 - Vehicle Repairs/Maintenance 51,065.97 64,590.32
64100 - Vehicle Insurance 16,245.00 24,131.31
64105 - Fuel 71,707.56 75,737.61
64113 - Shop / Mechanic Equipment 384.60 2,155.51
64115 - Tags, Taxes, and Fees 3,351.50 852.69
Total 64000 - Vehicle Related Expenses 142,754.63 167,467.44
65000 - Communications 6,440.12 4,396.73
65100 - Other Types of Expenses
65160 - Miscellaneous Expense 2,036.80 2,668.05
65170 - Uniforms 152.57 354.00
65185 - Drug / Phys / Vaccine / MVR
65189 - Physicals 1,760.00 0.00
65187 - MVR 356.20 0.00
65186 - Drug Testing 210.00 0.00
65185 - Drug / Phys / Vaccine / MVR - Other 0.00 1,740.00
Total 65185 - Drug / Phys / Vaccine / MVR 2,326.20 1,740.00
65195 - RSVP Grant 25,000.00 19,150.00
Total 65100 - Other Types of Expenses 29,515.57 23,912.05
66000 - Dept. Expenses
66010 - Program Supplies 5,061.40 1,375.17
66011 - Nutrition Supplies 1,228.64 639.27
66012 - Meals on Wheels Supplies 1,092.66 2,172.66
66015 - Beeline Fares / Freight 0.00 12,473.71
Total 66000 - Dept. Expenses 7,382.70 16,660.81
68300 - Travel and Meetings
68310 - Conference or Convention 870.00 206.96
68315 - Education
68316 - RTAP Training 90.00 630.00
68315 - Education - Other 298.00 625.00
Total 68315 - Education 388.00 1,255.00
68320 - Travel Expenses
68321 - Meals 46.87 0.00
68320 - Travel Expenses - Other 2,954.80 3,080.33
Total 68320 - Travel Expenses 3,001.67 3,080.33
Total 68300 - Travel and Meetings 4,259 .67 4,542 29
69010 - Bank / Interest Fees 111.69 248.19
Total Expense 1,283,683.35 1,251,895.09
Net Ordinary Income 233,134.95 137,984.06
Net Income 233,134.95 137,984.06

Page 3



11:01 AM
1115119

Finney County Committee on Aging, Inc.
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Accrual Basis

January through October 2019

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

40000 - Grants / Contracts

40001 - Finney County Mill Levy

40002 - City of Garden City Contract

40003 - City of Dodge City Contract

40004 - KDOT

40005 - ElderCare / Nutrition

40006 - Programming

40007 - Meals on Wheels
40007.5 - MOW Garden City Company
40007.3 - MOW Mary Jo Williams
40007.2 - MOW Finnup Foundation
40007.1 - MOW United Way
40007 - Meals on Wheels - Other

Total 40007 - Meals on Wheels
Total 40000 - Grants / Contracts

41000 - Local Match
41001 - Finney County Local Match
41002 - Garden City Local Match

Total 41000 - Local Match

47200 - Program Income
43002 - Transit Fares
43003 - Meals on Wheels Fees
43005 - SC Building Rent Income

Total 47200 - Program Income

43500 - Donation / Memorial Income
43501 - SC Program Donations / Memorial
43502 - Transit Donations
43503 - MOW Donations / Memorials
43504 - Nutrition Donations
43505 - Building Donations / Memorials

Total 43500 - Donation / Memorial Income

44000 - Other Revenue (Nonmatch)
44030 - Bounced Checks Income
44005 - Interest and Dividends
44010 - Insurance Reimbursement
44020 - Misc. Income
44100 - Misc. Reimbursement

Total 44000 - Other Revenue (Nonmatch)

48095 - Gain / Loss Sale of Assets
49000 - Prior Years Carryover

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

60000 - Payroll Expenses
60001 - Salaries & Wages
60002 - Salaries & Wages Administration
60003 - Transit Wages
60004 - Driver Hourly
60005 - Dispatch Hourly
60007 - Mechanic Hourly

Total 60003 - Transit Wages

60010 - Senior Center Hourly

60015 - Paid Time Off
60019 - Paid Time Off - Jury Duty
60018 - Paid Time Off - Weather
60017 - Paid Time Off - Vacation
60016 - Paid Time Off - Sick

Total 60015 - Paid Time Off

60020 - Holiday Wages
60001 - Salaries & Wages - Other

Jan - Oct 19 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
293,333.32 352,000.00 -58,666.68 83.3%
242 462.99 258,268.00 -15,805.01 93.9%

57,676.45 91,198.00 -33,621.55 63.2%
682,951.28 972,518.00 -289,566.72 70.2%
3,984.73 2,500.00 1.484.73 168.4%
11,296.68
3,000.00
28,000.00
18,000.00
21,000.00
0.00 77,000.00 -77,000.00 0.0%
70,000.00 77,000.00 -7,000.00 90.9%
1,361,705.45 1,753,484.00 -391,778.55 T7.7%
2,658.00 3,000.00 -342.00 88.6%
6,951.15 8,000.00 -1,048.85 86.9%
9,609.15 11,000.00 -1,390.85 87.4%
33,495.12 38,000.00 -4,504.88 88.1%
36,399.84 66,600.00 -30,200.16 54.7%
3,883.00 8,000.00 -4,117.00 48.5%
73,777.96 112,600.00 -38,822.04 65.5%
4,641.92 10,000.00 -5,358.08 46.4%
169.00 1,000.00 -831.00 16.9%
33,212.75 25,000.00 8,212.75 132.9%
0.00 1,700.00 -1,700.00 0.0%
0.00 5,500.00 -5,500.00 0.0%
38,023.67 43,200.00 -5,176.33 88.0%
0.00
3,829.52 1,550.00 2,279.52 247 1%
20,181.55
40.00
50.00
24,101.07 1,550.00 22.551.07 1,554.9%
9,601.00
0.00 30,000.00 -30,000.00 0.0%
1,516,818.30 1,951,834.00 -435,015.70 T1.7%
1,516,818.30 1,951,834.00 -435,015.70 T7.7%
225,231.80
316,755.29
108,095.10
4,924 64
429,775.03
89,312.50
193.16
7,494 .36
5,389.05
6,150.55
19,227.12
19,629.73
0.00 1,155,962.00 -1,155,962.00 0.0%

Page 1



11:01 AM Finney County Committee on Aging, Inc.
1115119 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January through October 2019
Jan - Oct 19 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Total 60001 - Salaries & Wages 783,176.18 1,155,962.00 -372,785.82 67.8%
60100 - Payroll Taxes
60101 - FICA / Medicare Taxes 59,314.05
60102 - KS Unemployment 452.98
Total 60100 - Payroll Taxes 59,767.03
60200 - Employee Benefits
60202 - Retirement 18,204.44
Total 60200 - Employee Benefits 18,204.44
60300 - Workers compensation 10,080.00
60000 - Payroll Expenses - Other 130.72
Total 60000 - Payroll Expenses 871,358.37 1,155,962.00 -284,603.63 75.4%
60900 - Advertising 6,903.08 10,200.00 -3,996.92 63.3%
62100 - Contract Services
62170 - Consulting Fees 2,388.00
62160 - Reveal Software Contract 38,851.33
62110 - Accounting Fees 1,261.11
62120 - Audit fees 15,714.98 7,440.00 8,274.98 211.2%
62150 - Purchased Services 61,916.97 146,000.00 -84,083.03 42.4%
Total 62100 - Contract Services 120,132.39 153,440.00 -33,307.61 78.3%
62800 - Facilities and Equipment
62840 - Equip Rental and Maintenance 1,774.65 500.00 1,274.65 354.9%
62870 - Property & Liability Insurance 15,740.33 27,085.00 -11,344.67 58.1%
62880 - Facility Repairs / Maintenance
62882 - Facility Maintenance 23,281.43
62881 - Facility Repairs 5,490 48
62880 - Facility Repairs / Maintenance - Other 0.00 33,987.00 -33,987.00 0.0%
Total 62880 - Facility Repairs / Maintenance 28,771.91 33,987.00 -5,215.09 84.7%
62885 - Building Supplies 2,394.30 5,000.00 -2,605.70 47.9%
62890 - Utilities 31,013.43 36,805.00 -5,781.57 84.3%
Total 62800 - Facilities and Equipment 79,694.62 103,377.00 -23,682.38 T7.1%
63000 - Office Expenses
63005 - Dues and subscriptions 1,060.57 5,000.00 -3,939.43 21.2%
63010 - Postage / Mailing Service 1,878.72
63020 - Office Supplies 6,519.69 19,085.00 -12,565.31 34.2%
63025 - Insurance-Directors & Officers 1,271.00
63030 - Computer Hardware / Software 4,352 66
63000 - Office Expenses - Other 47.87
Total 63000 - Office Expenses 15,130.51 24,085.00 -8,954.49 62.8%
64000 - Vehicle Related Expenses
64109 - Vehicle Repairs/Maintenance
64112 - Bus Supplies 260.03
64111 - Vehicle Maintenance 17,852.73
64110 - Vehicle Repairs 32,953.21
64109 - Vehicle Repairs/Maintenance - Other 0.00 62,000.00 -62,000.00 0.0%
Total 64109 - Vehicle Repairs/Maintenance 51,065.97 62,000.00 -10,934.03 82.4%
64100 - Vehicle Insurance 16,245.00 25,900.00 -8,655.00 62.7%
64105 - Fuel 71,707.56 154,900.00 -83,192.44 46.3%
64113 - Shop / Mechanic Equipment 384.60
64115 - Tags, Taxes, and Fees 3,351.50
Total 64000 - Vehicle Related Expenses 142,754.63 242,800.00 -100,045.37 58.8%
65000 - Communications 6,440.12 5,570.00 870.12 115.6%
65100 - Other Types of Expenses
65160 - Miscellaneous Expense 2,036.80 42,225.00 -40,188.20 4.8%
65170 - Uniforms 162.57 5,000.00 -4,847.43 3.1%
65185 - Drug / Phys / Vaccine / MVR
65189 - Physicals 1,760.00
65187 - MVR 356.20
65186 - Drug Testing 210.00
65185 - Drug / Phys / Vaccine / MVR - Other 0.00 675.00 -675.00 0.0%
Total 65185 - Drug / Phys / Vaccine / MVR 2,326.20 675.00 1,6561.20 344.6%

Page 2



11:01 AM Finney County Committee on Aging, Inc.

11/15/19 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January through October 2019
Jan - Oct 19 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
65195 - RSVP Grant 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 100.0%
Total 65100 - Other Types of Expenses 29,515.57 72,900.00 -43,384.43 40.5%
66000 - Dept. Expenses
66010 - Program Supplies 5,061.40 9,750.00 -4,688.60 51.9%
66011 - Nutrition Supplies 1,228.64 2,000.00 -771.36 61.4%
66012 - Meals on Wheels Supplies 1,092.66 1,600.00 -507.34 68.3%
Total 66000 - Dept. Expenses 7,382.70 13,350.00 -5,967.30 55.3%
68300 - Travel and Meetings
68310 - Conference or Convention 870.00
68315 - Education
68316 - RTAP Training 90.00
68315 - Education - Other 298.00 7,300.00 -7,002.00 4.1%
Total 68315 - Education 388.00 7,300.00 -6,912.00 5.3%
68320 - Travel Expenses
68321 - Meals 46.87
68320 - Travel Expenses - Other 2,954.80
Total 68320 - Travel Expenses 3,001.67
68300 - Travel and Meetings - Other 0.00 4,150.00 -4,150.00 0.0%
Total 68300 - Travel and Meetings 4,259.67 11,450.00 -7,190.33 37.2%
69010 - Bank / Interest Fees 111.69
Total Expense 1,283,683.35 1,793,834.00 -510,150.65 71.6%
Net Ordinary Income 233,134.95 158,000.00 75,134.95 147 6%
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
80100 - Capital Purchases
80140 - Capital Purchase - Vehicle 0.00 158,000.00 -158,000.00 0.0%
Total 80100 - Capital Purchases 0.00 158,000.00 -158,000.00 0.0%
Total Other Expense 0.00 158,000.00 -158,000.00 0.0%
Net Other Income 0.00 -158,000.00 158,000.00 0.0%
Net Income 233,134.95 0.00 233,134.95 100.0%

Page 3



11:02 AM Finney County Committee on Aging, Inc.
11519 Check Detail
October 2019

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Liability Check 10/03/2019 QuickBooks Payroll Service 10000 - WSB Checking -27,783.55
QuickBooks Payroll Service 21900 - Direct Deposit Liabilities -27,783.55 27,783.55
TOTAL -27,783.55 27,783.55
Check 10/15/2019 10004 - American State Bank MoneyMarket -3.00
69010 - Bank / Interest Fees -3.00 3.00
TOTAL -3.00 3.00
Liability Check 10M17/2019 QuickBooks Payroll Service 10000 - WSB Checking -27,832.22
QuickBooks Payroll Service 21900 - Direct Deposit Liabilities -27,832.22 27,832.22
TOTAL -27,832.22 27,832.22
Liability Check 10/31/2019 QuickBooks Payroll Service 10000 - WSB Checking -28,218.74
QuickBooks Payroll Service 21900 - Direct Deposit Liabilities -28,218.74 28,218.74
TOTAL -28,218.74 28,218.74
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 10/01/2019 St Catherine Hospital 10000 - WSB Checking -150.00
Bill 10/01/2019 62150 - Purchased Services -150.00 150.00
TOTAL -150.00 150.00
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 10/07/2019 ATE&T 10000 - WSB Checking -64.52
Bill 9/171... 10/07/2019 Vehicle #14 65000 - Communications -29.03 28.03
Vehicle #15 65000 - Communications -6.45 6.45
DC Operating 65000 - Communications -29.04 29.04
TOTAL -£64.52 64.52
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 10/07/2019 Black Hills Energy 10000 - WSB Checking -48.25
Bill 6812... 10/07/2019 62890 - Utilities -48.25 48.25
TOTAL -48.25 48.25
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 10/07/2019 Black Hills Energy 10000 - WSB Checking -37.28
Bill 5833... 10/07/2019 FC Administrator 62890 - Utilities -12.31 12.31
GC Administrator 62890 - Utilities -12.31 12.31
DC Administrator 62890 - Utilities -12.66 12.66
TOTAL -37.28 37.28
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 10/11/2019 City of Garden City Utility 10000 - WSB Checking -126.65
Bill 8r211... 10/16/2019 62890 - Utilities -126.65 126.65
TOTAL -126.65 126.65
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 10/11/2019 City of Garden City Utility 10000 - WSB Checking -1,889.76
Bill 8/211... 10/11/2019 62890 - Utilities -1,889.76 1,889.76
TOTAL -1,889.76 1,889.76
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 10/11/2019 City of Garden City Utility 10000 - WSB Checking -44.41
Bill 8/211 .. 10/11/2019 62880 - Utilities -22.20 2220
FC Administrator 62890 - Utilities -7.33 7.33
GC Administrator 62890 - Utilities -7.33 7.33
DC Administrator 62890 - Utilities -7.55 7.55
TOTAL -44 41 44 41
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 10/11/2019 City of Garden City Utility 10000 - WSB Checking -1,073.29
Bill 8/211... 10/11/2019 FC Administrator 62890 - Utilities -354.19 354.19
GC Administrator 62890 - Utilities -354.19 354.18
DC Administrator 62890 - Utilities -364.91 364.91
TOTAL -1,073.29 1,073.29

Page 1



11:02 AM Finney County Committee on Aging, Inc.
11115119 Check Detail
October 2019

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check EFT 10/01/2019  Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services 10000 - WSB Checking -151.96
Bill 3309... 10/01/2019 62840 - Equip Rental and Maintenance -151.96 151.96
TOTAL -151.96 151.96
Bill Pmt -Check EFT 10/02/2019 O'Reilly Auto Parts 10000 - WSB Checking -13.87
Bill 1120-..  10/02/2019 Vehicle #20 64110 - Vehicle Repairs -13.87 14.15
TOTAL -13.87 14.15
Bill Pmt -Check EFT 10/02/2019 O'Reilly Auto Parts 10000 - WSB Checking -10.66
Bill 1120-...  10/02/2019 Vehicle #20 64110 - Vehicle Repairs -10.66 10.88
TOTAL -10.66 10.88
Bill Pmt -Check EFT 10/02/2019 O'Reilly Auto Parts 10000 - WSB Checking -10.66
Bill 1120-..  10/02/2019 Vehicle #33 64113 - Shop / Mechanic Equipment -5.33 5.44
Vehicle #34 84113 - Shop / Mechanic Equipment -5.33 544
TOTAL -10.66 10.88
Bill Pmt -Check EFT 10/02/2019 O'Reilly Auto Parts 10000 - WSB Checking -78.50
Bill 1120-..  10/02/2019 Vehicle #20 64110 - Vehicle Repairs -78.50 80.10
TOTAL -78.50 80.10
Bill Pmt -Check EFT 10/02/2018 O'Reilly Auto Parts 10000 - WSB Checking -20.37
Bill 1120-.  10/02/2019 Vehicle #20 64110 - Vehicle Repairs -20.37 20.79
TOTAL -20.37 20.79
Bill Pmt -Check EFT 10/02/2019 O'Reilly Auto Parts 10000 - WSB Checking -20.28
Bill 1120-..  10/02/2019 Vehicle #20 64110 - Vehicle Repairs -20.28 20.69
TOTAL -20.28 2069
Bill Pmt -Check EFT 10/02/2019 O'Reilly Auto Parts 10000 - WSB Checking -3.06
Bill 1120-_.  10/02/2019 Vehicle #31 64110 - Vehicle Repairs -3.06 312
TOTAL -3.06 3.12
Bill Pmt -Check EFT 10/02/2019 O'Reilly Auto Parts 10000 - WSB Checking -21.33
Bill 1120-...  10/02/2019 Vehicle #17 64110 - Vehicle Repairs -21.33 21.797
TOTAL -21.33 2177
Liability Check  EFT 10/04/2019 EFTPS 10000 - WSB Checking -9,187.20
24100 - 941 Taxes Payable -3,496.00 3,496.00
24100 - 941 Taxes Payable -2,306.23 2,306.23
24100 - 941 Taxes Payable -2,306.23 2,306.23
24100 - 941 Taxes Payable -539.37 539.37
24100 - 941 Taxes Payable -539.37 539.37
TOTAL -9,187.20 9,187.20
Liability Check  EFT 10/04/2019 Kansas Department of Revenue 10000 - WSB Checking -1,324.00
24206 - KS Withholding Tax Liabilities -1,324.00 1,324.00
TOTAL -1,324.00 1,324.00
Bill Pmt -Check EFT 10/04/2019 Staples 10000 - WSB Checking -13.86
Bill i o 10/03/2019 66010 - Program Supplies -13.86 13.86
TOTAL -13.86 13.86
Bill Pmt -Check EFT 10/07/20189 Comdata Universal MasterCard 10000 - WSB Checking -1,647.32
Bill 10/07/2019 21007 - Comdata Universal MasterCard -1,647.32 1,647.32
TOTAL -1,647.32 1,647.32

Page 2



11:02 AM Finney County Committee on Aging, Inc.
1171619 Check Detail
QOctober 2019
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check EFT 10/15/2019 Comdata Universal MasterCard 10000 - WSB Checking -1,799.62
Bill 10/14/2019 21007 - Comdata Universal MasterCard -1,799.62 1,799.62
TOTAL -1,799.62 1,799.62
Bill Pmt -Check EFT 10/16/2019 O'Reilly Auto Parts 10000 - WSB Checking -20.37
Bil 1120~..  10/16/2019  Vehicle #27 64110 - Vehicle Repairs 2037 2079
TOTAL -20.37 2079
Liability Check  EFT 10/18/2019 Kansas Department of Revenue 10000 - WSB Checking -1,317.00
24206 - KS Withholding Tax Liabilities -1,317.00 1,317.00
TOTAL -1,317.00 1,317.00
Liability Check EFT 10/18/2019 EFTPS 10000 - WSB Checking -9,152.92
24100 - 941 Taxes Payable -3,443.00 3,443.00
24100 - 941 Taxes Payable -2,313.85 231385
24100 - 941 Taxes Payable -2,313.85 2,313.85
24100 - 941 Taxes Payable -541.11 541.11
24100 - 941 Taxes Payable -541.11 541.11
TOTAL -9,152.92 9,152.92
Liability Check  EFT 10/18/2019 AFLAC 10000 - WSB Checking -634.02
24216 - AFLAC liability -634.02 634.02
TOTAL -634.02 634.02
Liability Check  EFT 10/18/2019 AFLAC 10000 - WSB Checking -205.78
24216 - AFLAC liability -205.78 205.78
TOTAL -205.78 205.78
Liability Check  EFT 10/18/2019 AFLAC 10000 - WSB Checking -0.03
24216 - AFLAC liability -0.02 0.02
24216 - AFLAC liability -0.01 0.01
TOTAL -0.03 0.03
Liability Check EFT 10/18/2019 Vision Care Direct 10000 - WSB Checking -155.26
24218 - Vision Care Liability -155.26 “155.26
TOTAL -155.26 155.26
Liability Check EFT 10/18/2019 American Funds 10000 - WSB Checking -1,757.36
24217 - SIMPLE Liabilty -1,757.36 1,757.36
TOTAL -1,757.36 1,757.36
Liability Check  EFT 10/18/2019 American Funds 10000 - WSB Checking -3,555.40
24217 - SIMPLE Liabilty -3,555.40 3,555.40
TOTAL -3,555.40 3,555.40
Bill Pmt -Check EFT 10/22/2019 Comdata Universal MasterCard 10000 - WSB Checking -1,640.18
Bill 10/22/2019 21007 - Comdata Universal MasterCard -1,640.18 1.640.18
TOTAL -1,640.18 1,640.18
Liability Check  EFT 10/22/2019 Kansas Employment Security Fund 10000 - WSB Checking -62.76
24207 - KS Unemployment Liability -82.76 62.76
TOTAL 62.76 52.76
Bill Pmt -Check EFT 10/28/2019 Comdata Universal MasterCard 10000 - WSB Checking -1,596.06
Bill 10/28/2019 21007 - Comdata Universal MasterCard -1,596.06 1,596.06

Page 3



11:02 AM Finney County Committee on Aging, Inc.
1115189 Check Detail
October 2019
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
TOTAL -1,5696.06 1,596.06
Bill Pmt -Check EFT 10/31/2019 First Nat'l Bank of Omaha 10000 - WSB Checking -336.04
Bill 10/31/2019 21002 - VISA (Transit) -336.04 336.04
TOTAL -336.04 336.04
Bill Pmt -Check EFT 10/31/2019 First Nat'l Bank of Omaha 10000 - WSB Checking -898.64
Bill 10/31/2019 21001 - VISA (Senior Center) -898.64 898.64
TOTAL -898.64 898.64
Bill Pmt -Check 23207 10/16/2019 A &W Lawn Care LLC 10000 - WSB Checking -400.00
Bill AZW... 10/16/2019 62882 - Facility Maintenance -300.00 300.00
Bill AZW...  10/16/2019 FC Administrator 62882 - Facility Maintenance -40.00 40.00
GC Administrator 62882 - Facility Maintenance -40.00 40.00
DC Administrator 62882 - Facility Maintenance -20.00 20.00
TOTAL -400.00 400.00
Bill Pmt -Check 23208 10/16/2019 Baird's Cleaning 10000 - WSB Checking -980.00
Bill 142 10/15/2019 FC Administrator 62882 - Facility Maintenance -196.00 196.00
GC Administrator 62882 - Facility Maintenance -196.00 196.00
DC Administrator 62882 - Facility Maintenance -98.00 98.00
Bill 143 10/15/2019 FC Administrator 62882 - Facility Maintenance -196.00 196.00
GC Administrator 62882 - Facility Maintenance -156.00 196.00
DC Administrator 62882 - Facility Maintenance -98.00 98.00
TOTAL -980.00 980.00
Bill Pmt -Check 23209 10/16/2019 Burtis Motors, Inc. 10000 - WSB Checking -14.20
Bill 169425  10/16/2019 Vehicle #20 64110 - Vehicle Repairs -14.20 14.20
TOTAL -14.20 14.20
Bill Pmt -Check 23210 10/16/2019 Century Business Technologies 10000 - WSB Checking -258.60
Bill 537198  10/16/2019 FC Administrator 62150 - Purchased Services -116.37 116.37
GC Administrator 62150 - Purchased Services -116.37 116.37
DC Administrator 62150 - Purchased Services -25.86 25.86
TOTAL -258.60 258.60
Bill Pmt -Check 23211 10/16/2019 Comfort Specialist Inc 10000 - WSB Checking -65.00
Bill 44775 10/16/2019 FC Administrator 62881 - Facility Repairs -26.00 26.00
GC Administrator 62881 - Facility Repairs -26.00 26.00
DC Administrator 62881 - Facility Repairs -13.00 13.00
TOTAL -65.00 65.00
Bill Pmt -Check 23212 10/16/2019 Finney Co Treasurer 10000 - WSB Checking -318.11
Bill October  10/16/2019 Vehicle #17 65000 - Communications -112.29 112.29
Vehicle #31 65000 - Communications -112.29 112.28
DC Operating 85000 - Communications -24.96 24.96
Bill October  10/16/2019 65000 - Communications -68.57 68.57
TOTAL -318.11 318.11
Bill Pmt -Check 23213 10/16/2019 Gary's Glass 10000 - WSB Checking -43.58
Bill 13596 10/15/2019 Vehicle #32 64110 - Vehicle Repairs -43.58 43.58
TOTAL -43.58 43.58
Bill Pmt -Check 23214 10/16/2019 Kansas Truck Equipment, Inc 10000 - WSB Checking -485.40
Bill 104053  10/16/2019 Vehicle #17 64110 - Vehicle Repairs 21411 21411
Bill 104054  10/16/20189 Vehicle #19 64110 - Vehicle Repairs -271.29 271.29
TOTAL -485.40 485.40
Bill Pmt -Check 23215 10/16/2019 Kinney Glass, Inc 10000 - WSB Checking -1,066.93
Bill 54572 10/15/2019 FC Administrator 62881 - Facility Repairs -426.78 426.78
GC Administrator 62881 - Facility Repairs -426.78 426.78

Page 4



11:02 AM Finney County Committee on Aging, Inc.
11519 Check Detail
October 2019
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
DC Administrator 62881 - Facility Repairs -213.37 213.37
TOTAL -1,066.93 1,066.93
Bill Pmt -Check 23216 10/16/2019 Palace Computer Center 10000 - WSB Checking -729.02
Bill M7817  10M15/2019 FC Administrator 63030 - Computer Hardware / Software -202.73 202.73
GC Administrator 63030 - Computer Hardware / Software -231.69 231.69
DC Administrator 63030 - Computer Hardware / Software -144.79 144.79
Bill 117716 10/15/2019 FC Administrator 63030 - Computer Hardware / Software -52.43 52.43
GC Administrator 63030 - Computer Hardware / Software -59.92 59.92
DC Administrator 63030 - Computer Hardware / Software -37.46 37.46
TOTAL -729.02 729.02
Bill Pmt -Check 23217 10/16/2019 Prairie Fire Coffee 10000 - WSB Checking -265.01
Bill 1160... 10/15/2019 66010 - Program Supplies -51.64 51.64
Bill 8901 10/15/2019 66010 - Program Supplies -103.28 103.28
Bill 1183... 10/15/2019 66010 - Program Supplies -110.09 110.09
TOTAL -265.01 265.01
Bill Pmt -Check 23218 10/16/2019 Retired Senior Volunteer Program 10000 - WSB Checking -6,250.00
Bill 4th Qt...  10/01/2019 65195 - RSVP Grant -6,250.00 6,250.00
TOTAL -6,250.00 6,250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 23219 10/16/2019 Schiffelbein Auto Repair, Inc. 10000 - WSB Checking -843.23
Bill 17517 10/15/2019 Vehicle #30 64111 - Vehicle Maintenance -477.99 477.89
Bill 17554 10/15/2019 Vehicle #15 64111 - Vehicle Maintenance -182.62 182.62
Bill 17529 10/15/2019 Vehicle #35 64111 - Vehicle Maintenance -182.62 182.62
TOTAL -843.23 843.23
Bill Pmt -Check 23220 10/16/2019 SouthWest Pesticide, Inc. 10000 - WSB Checking -65.38
Bill 61896 10/16/2019 62882 - Facility Maintenance -32.69 32.69
Bill 91897 10/16/2019 FC Administrator 62882 - Facility Maintenance -14.71 14.71
GC Administrator 62882 - Facility Maintenance -14.71 14.71
DC Administrator 62882 - Facility Maintenance -3.27 3.27
TOTAL -65.38 65.38
Bill Pmt -Check 23221 10/16/2019 St Catherine Hospital 10000 - WSB Checking -5,684.40
Bill Septe...  10/15/2019 62150 - Purchased Services -5,684.40 5,684.40
TOTAL -5,684.40 5,684.40
Bill Pmt -Check 23222 10/16/2019 UniFirst Corporation 10000 - WSB Checking -57.27
Bill 2450... 10/15/2019 62882 - Facility Maintenance -57.27 57.27
TOTAL -57.27 57.27
Bill Pmt -Check 23223 10/16/2019 Weber Refrigeration and Heating Inc 10000 - WSB Checking -224.44
Bill 2569... 10/15/2019 62881 - Facility Repairs -224.44 22444
TOTAL -224.44 224 44
Bill Pmt -Check 23224 10/31/2019 Baird's Cleaning 10000 - WSB Checking -490.00
Bill 144 10/31/2019 FC Administrator 62882 - Facility Maintenance -196.00 196.00
GC Administrator 62882 - Facility Maintenance -196.00 196.00
DC Administrator 62882 - Facility Maintenance -98.00 98.00
TOTAL -490.00 490.00
Bill Pmt -Check 23225 10/31/2018 Buckley Chiropractic P.A. 10000 - WSB Checking -240.00
Bill Denni... 10/31/2019  Vehicle #35 65189 - Physicals -80.00 80.00
Bill JeffH...  10/31/2019 Vehicle #19 65189 - Physicals -80.00 80.00
Bill Leste...  10/31/2019 Vehicle #34 65189 - Physicals -80.00 80.00
TOTAL -240.00 240.00
Bill Pmt -Check 23226 10/31/2019 CMA Group, LLC 10000 - WSB Checking -7,714.98
Bill FCCA... 10/31/2019 FC Administrator 62120 - Audit fees -1,782.16 1,782.16

Page 5



11:02 AM Finney County Committee on Aging, Inc.
111518 Check Detail
October 2019

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount QOriginal Amount
GC Administrator 62120 - Audit fees -1,782.16 1,782.16
DC Administrator 62120 - Audit fees -1,836.17 1,836.17
62120 - Audit fees -34717 34717
62120 - Audit fees 277.74 277.74
62120 - Audit fees -740.64 740.64
62120 - Audit fees -439.75 439.75
62120 - Audit fees -509.19 508.19
TOTAL -7,714.98 7.714.98
Bill Pmt -Check 23227 10/31/2019 Dillons Customer Charges 10000 - WSB Checking -191.05
Bill 10/31/2019 21006 - Dillons / Kroger -191.05 191.05
TOTAL -191.05 191.05
Bill Pmt -Check 23228 10/31/2019 Finney Co Treasurer 10000 - WSB Checking -179.69
Bill QctU._.  10/31/2019 Vehicle #19 65000 - Communications -7.42 7.42
Vehicle #30 65000 - Communications -7.42 7.42
DC Operating 65000 - Communications -1.65 1.65
Bill OctU... 10/31/2019 65000 - Communications -146.71 146.71
65000 - Communications -16.49 16.49
TOTAL -179.69 179.69
Bill Pmt -Check 23229 10/31/2019 Garden City Tire Center, Inc 10000 - WSB Checking -690.71
Bill 260175 10/31/2019 Vehicle #23 64111 - Vehicle Maintenance 675.71 675.71
Bill 260370  10/31/2018 Venhicle #29 64110 - Vehicle Repairs -15.00 15.00
TOTAL -690.71 890.71
Bill Pmt -Check 23230 10/31/2019 Larry Creamer 10000 - WSB Checking -13.61
Bill 583377  10/31/2019 62882 - Facility Maintenance -13.61 13.61
TOTAL -13.61 13.61
Bill Pmt -Check 23231 10/31/2019 Palace Computer Center 10000 - WSB Checking -210.35
Bill 117752 10/31/2018 FC Administrator 63030 - Computer Hardware / Software -7363 73.63
GC Administrator 63030 - Computer Hardware / Software -84.14 84.14
DC Administrator 63030 - Computer Hardware / Software -52.58 52.58
TOTAL -210.35 210.35
Bill Pmt -Check 23232 10/31/2019 Postmaster 10000 - WSB Checking -235.00
Bill Mail ... 10/31/20189 63010 - Postage / Mailing Service -235.00 235.00
TOTAL -235.00 235.00
Bill Pmt -Check 23233 10/31/2018  Prairie Fire Coffee 10000 - WSB Checking -160.65
Bill 1167... 10/31/2018 66010 - Program Supplies -160.65 160.65
TOTAL -160.65 160.65
Bill Pmt -Check 23234 10/31/2019 Robert Alonzo 10000 - WSB Checking -120.00
Bill 100 10/31/2019 62882 - Facility Maintenance -120.00 120.00
TOTAL -120.00 120.00
Bill Pmt -Check 23235 10/31/2019 Schiffelbein Auto Repair, Inc. 10000 - WSB Checking -1,752.46
Bill 17615 10/31/2019 Vehicle #32 64111 - Vehicle Maintenance -520.06 520.06
Bill 17596 10/31/2019 Vehicle #29 64111 - Vehicle Maintenance -722.96 722.96
Bill 17617 10/31/2019 Vehicle #20 64111 - Vehicle Maintenance -509.44 509.44
TOTAL -1,752.46 1,752.46
Bill Pmt -Check 23236 10/31/2019 SHI International Corp 10000 - WSB Checking -1,261.73
Bill B107... 10/31/2019 63030 - Computer Hardware / Software -62.01 62.01
Bill B106... 10/31/2019 63030 - Computer Hardware ! Software -1,189.72 1,199.72
TOTAL -1,261.73 1,.261.73
Bill Pmt -Check 23237 10/31/2019 Sydney A Hough 10000 - WSB Checking -94.50

Page 6



11:02 AM Finney County Committee on Aging, Inc.

11115019 Check Detail
October 2019

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill 100 10/31/2019 65160 - Miscellaneous Expense -94.50 94.50
TOTAL -94 50 94.50
Bill Pmt -Check 23238 10/31/2019 Walmart Community/GEMB 10000 - WSB Checking -71.49
Bill 10/31/2019 21004 - Walmart -71.49 71.49
TOTAL -71.49 71.49

Page7




| abed

89°68Y°T 9 4744 LTOLLLE 88°05Z°LL LS'rLS 81'sZL'6 v ovr'eL IvLOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 IN piemoH ooz
000 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'% o AepiH ‘Asja3iym
000 000 GL'920°L 000 000 000 000 T uyor ‘@HyAR
000 000 ZE'89.L'L 000 000 000 000 3 J9)sa7 ‘qqam
000 000 GL'8eS'L 000 000 000 000 T UIAl2 I “YIoA
000 000 000 000 000 000 Zy'ory'y 3 eloujed ‘lowwinyy
000 000 18'655'| 000 000 000 000  pieulag ‘Jasseng
000 000 000 9z'0€8'l 000 000 000 ¥ ang ‘Jaway2015
000 000 Lh'ees'lL 000 000 00’0 000 d Be4aAl ‘suowiung
000 LL'pPe VLLLL'E 000 000 000 000 A dlwwo] ‘Agles
000 000 10°168 000 000 000 000 @ uefug ‘Noog
000 000 PEPSL'L 000 000 000 000 7 WeljIp “1ojes
000 000 000 0r'0LG'E 000 000 000 ¥ uesng ‘sefoy
000 000 25181 PL'€E9') 000 000 000 M r 1ebiqy ‘jlamogd
000 000 96'020'} 000 000 000 000 O ummpsg ‘| Jeuod
ClL'GEY 000 000 000 80°06¢ 000 000 M EjjeQ ‘@diald
000 000 LETLER'L 000 000 000 000 4 Auue ‘Aagned
8L¢€v9'l 000 000 000 000 000 000 Vv elulBiIA ‘uosiayed
000 000 04068 000 000 000 000 S |anwes ‘ziuQ
8.'90¥% 000 000 000 000 000 000 V BIpueg ‘UOS|OYIIN
000 000 000 11’8461 000 000 000 4 esi|3 YN
000 000 000 000 gev'vee 000 000 V alse ‘andaly
000 000 Glere') 000 000 000 000 oluojuy ‘zautuep
000 000 GeZTLG) 000 000 000 000 7 puowdey ‘siofepy
000 000 000 €116 000 000 000 o eumeys ‘Jebiaquaul
000 000 G9'E66') 000 000 000 000 o uyor ‘@yoH
000 000 £8/20' 000 000 000 000 M Ayjowi] ‘supimey
000 000 00" bPL') 000 000 000 000 r 1lieq ‘suiey
000 000 0l'6g2' 000 000 000 000 v Aaagar ‘uyey
000 000 8y'8G¢ ¥9'92¢€'2 000 000 000 v Jagluusr ‘s|qquo
000 000 z6'zee’ | 000 000 000 000 Awuwr ‘paqns
000 000 000 000 000 8.0LE'Y 000 M epuoyy ‘NHaiang
000 000 000 000 000 or'vL8'y 000 M £osep ‘uesung
000 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'S 7 4eys ‘jleqdwen
000 000 ¥8'L8L'L 000 000 000 000 M eipuos ‘pileg
MO AlnoH ajueysaiy AldnoH Jaanq AnoH yojedsiq AldnoH Buipjing AunoH Jusueu] fuejeg Aejeg
6102 1890300
VD94 10 Arewiwung sBululey sakojdwz-| BLSHIL

'ou| ‘Buiby uo sapiwwon Ajunon Asuui4 WY Z0:1L



Z abey

€90 00°68 89°L0L 66°29¢°L 0¥'05%°L 0z'sz. 91'G1Z'2 Iv1ioL
000 000 000 000 000 000 Gg9'.0€ Il piEMOH j00Z
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 o Arepiy ‘Rejsnum
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 7 uyor @y
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 3 483897 ‘qoam
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 T UIABIA ‘YIoA
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 3 ejdlyed ‘puwny]
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 [ pleulag ‘Jasseng
LEPE 000 8€'6S 00°001 000 00°0 000 V eng ‘Jaway20)g
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 a BedaAy ‘suowwlg
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 A alwwoy ‘Aqleg
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 a uelug ‘poog
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 7 Wellip 1ojes
i c8l 000 000 000 000 000 000 Y uesng ‘sefoy
L0°0¥% 000 000 9Ly 000 000 000 M 11eBiqy ‘[lemod
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 D uimp3 ‘|jj Japod
000 000 000 000 0F'0S5¥'L 0c'ses 000 M e|laQ ‘eatald
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 4 Auue ‘feneq
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 v elulbip ‘uosiayed
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 S |enwes ‘ziuQ
000 000 000 000 000 000 89'90% V BIpueg ‘Uos|oyaIN
Zree 000 0c'8y Zy'se 000 000 000 4 esi3 en
000 0068 000 €2T°LES 000 000 €5°10G°1 v @l|sa7 ‘andal
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 oluojuy ‘zauiuey
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 1 puowdey ‘siofey
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Y eumeys “abiaquaul
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 o uyor ‘@oH
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 M Ayjowny ‘supimey
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 r \eq ‘suuey
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 v Aauger ‘uyeH
6E'9Z1 000 000 88'8.¢ 000 000 000 v Jajiuuar ‘s|qquo
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Awuwnp ‘paqn
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 M Bpuoyy ‘Pasang
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 M Aosey ‘uesung
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 7 Ueys ‘jleqdwen
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 M Bipuog ‘plieg
“jedsig swiuaAQ  Bulpjing swijlaag uonesep £lunoH 3918 Alnoy - weiboud AlnoH @210 AlanoH uonnN AlnoH
6102 1800300
V2924 10j Arewwng sbujuieg aakojdwz-| BLSLILL

"ou| ‘BuiBy uo sspIwIWIon AJunon Asuui4 NV Z0:LL



¢ abey

80°029'v- 8v°080°L- 00°6£6'9- 00’0l ¢.'06 9L'LG1 69'6¢ aviOoL
90'61- ov' - 00°¢- 000 000 000 000 IN piemoH ooz
00'8ve- 00'8%- 00°0L¥- 000 000 000 000 o AejiH ‘Asjanum
816G~ ¥8°€El- 00'+9- 000 000 000 000 7 uyor ‘aHym
£€9'601- ¥9'6e- 00°0L}- 000 000 000 000 3 181597 ‘qqem
ot G6- le'ee- 00°L- 000 00°0 000 000 T UIAlBI “YIoA
GE'692- 66°C9- 00959~ 00'ge 000 000 000 3 ejoujed ‘lewwiny
1496~ Lg'ee- 00'zel- 000 000 000 000 I pleulag ‘Jassensg
0z 0gl- a¥'0g- 00'v9L- 000 1094 000 000 V ong “4awiay20)g
£V ¥6- 80°¢ce- 00°EEL- 000 000 000 000 d Nalang ‘suowwig
S10G}- LL'Ge- 00°9%|- 000 000 000 000 A 8lwwo] ‘Aqjeg
91'96- €LEl- 00°29- 000 L'yl 000 000 a uefug ‘poog
L4801 ev'ae- oocel- 000 000 000 000 7 WeljjIpn 1e)eg
£€6'¥9.- 25'8¢- 00'04g- 000 000 000 000 H uesng ‘sefoy
PLEEL- pLLE oo'eee- 000 000 000 000 M 11eBiqy ‘jlamod
099~ €66~ 000 000 000 000 000 O uimp3 || 1apod
g8'z8l- LLCY 00'08¢- 000 000 9.'/GL 000 M elleq ‘a248ld
PGELL- §6'9¢- 00'cee- 000 000 000 000 4 Auue ‘Aajned
¢6'101- 78'ee- 00891~ 000 000 000 000 v eluibijp ‘uosiaped
8G°'€G- €gcl- 00°0e- 000 000 000 000 S |enwes ‘zilo
' 0G- 6L'L1- 00'¢g- 000 000 000 000 V BIpUBES ‘UOS|OYIIN
26'LZ1- Z6'6¢- 00'081- 000 000 000 000 4 esi3 ‘9|
70 0% L- glee 00'eve- 000 000 000 000 v @lseT ‘andop
Ly oel- 918z~ 00'e8L- 000 000 000 000 oluojuy ‘zauipep
LL°€6- ge'le- 00°LG- 000 000 000 000 7 puowfey ‘siofepy
209~ 60'%)- 00'88- 000 000 000 000 d eumeys ‘seBiraquaur
L9'eel- 16'8¢- 00'¥wl- 000 000 000 000 ¥ uyor ‘@joH
€4'6¢)- 0v'62- 00'98}- 000 000 000 000 M Aylowty ‘supimey
€960}~ ¢9'6¢e- 00°'¥S1L- 000 000 000 69'G¢ r 1feq ‘suiey
98'8¢|- PAAY 00°ce- 000 000 000 000 v fauger ‘uyey
LT'E8|- 98¢t ooele- 000 000 000 000 V Japiuusr ‘a|qquo
9¢'98- 0c'0¢- 00°Z6L- 000 000 000 000 Awwnp ‘paqpo
L¢09¢- 98°09- oo'els- 00°G¢ 000 000 000 M BPUOYUY ‘Nasany
L6'G6¢- L2'69- 00°'089- 00°6e 000 000 000 M Aosey ‘uesung
00°Lye- GL6L- 00've9- 00'se 000 000 000 7 Heys ‘[leqdwey
8c'601L- 8G'6Z- 0cesl- 000 000 000 000 ¥ eipuog ‘plieg
* funoeg [elpog  rojdwiz asesipay  UJOYYMAA [BI9peS  TUOREJIUNWWOD asealou| abepp 2010 SWIMBAQ J8ALIQ BWIMBAQ
610Z 1990390
VD4 J0) Atewwing sBuiuteg sakojdwig-| 6LISHILL

*au| ‘BuibBy uo sapiwwon Ajunoq Asuui4 WY Z0:L}



y abed

92'951- 0¥'sS§°c- $0'¥E9- €98 00°L¥9°Z- 80°029'v 8%°080°L IvLoL
000 000 000 LE0 0o0'z- 9061 o'y N plemoH ooz
000 00°0Z1- 000 000 002LL- 00'8¥2 0085 o faepiH “Aojanym
9z'9¢- 08'0¢- 88'Ge- 960 00'zZz- 8165 ¥8°€l 7 uyor ‘@ajum
000 80°Zhy- 000 000 00've- £9'601 r9'62 3 49)sa ‘gqam
000 00052~ 000 000 00'ee- 0v'S6 leze T UIAIBIAL ‘UIOA
000 ze'zze- 81°20L- 000 00'962- GE'692 66'29 3 eoljed ‘|]ewwny]
000 6. 9" 000 000 00°'€- 1496 L9'ge I pieuiag ‘iasseng
000 000 000 0L'2 00'¥9- 0z'0gl Gv'0€ Y ang ‘Jaway20)g
000 000 000 z5') 00°¢p- £r'v6 80¢Z d Bedang ‘suowuwng
000 00°'052- 000 000 00°05- GL'0SL LLge A alwwo] ‘Aqjeg
000 000 000 060 00'te- 9195 £L'el a uelug ‘poog
000 000 000 000 00'60}- 22°801 £¥'SZ 7 welljipm ‘1ejes
99'z¢- 8L'08- 000 000 00'801- €679 15'8¢ ¥ uesng ‘sefoy
000 00'89- YE'6LL- 000 00201~ vL'EEl vLLE M r 11eBiqy ‘jlamod
000 000 000 L0°L 00'G- 0’99 €651 D ummpg ‘||| 4epod
000 00°002- 0£'601)- 000 00801~ G8'Z8l LLEY M eljeqg ‘adsald
000 00°0G1- 000 000 00'16" PSELL 66'92 4 AuueT ‘Aejney
000 9G'9e- 000 600 00'2¢- z6'10l ¥8'€Z v elulBaip ‘uosiaped
000 000 2592 280 00'62- 85'¢G €5zl S [enweg 'z
000 000 00'0 180 0081~ 70§ 6211 V Bipueg ‘UOS|oYIIN
00°'lz- £6'79- 000 000 00'¥¥- z6'L21 26'62  esi3 “ajn
000 95°02- 25'¢6- 000 00°'82- #0°0%1 GL2s Y 8lise ‘endop
000 000 000 000 00°'69- R 91'82 oluojuy ‘zauinep
000 0000}~ 000 000 00°92- 11'¢6 £6'12 7 puowdey ‘siofep
000 G1'62- 000 000 00'L€- ¥Z'09 60'v1 d eumeys ‘1ebiaquaul
000 00'051- 000 000 00'6¢- L9'ezL 1682 ¥ uyor ‘@joH
000 #8'0¢- 000 000 00'99- €L'GZL ov'6e M Ayjow] ‘sunmey
000 1904~ 000 000 0025~ £6'601 29'se r |Aieq ‘suiey
00°0 000 000 000 00'9¢- 98'8¢) L¥'ZE v Aadyer ‘uyey
000 0000}~ 05°¢8- 000 00'5€L- LZ€81 98’y ¥ Jajiuuar ‘e|qquo
000 000 000 000 0024~ 9c°98 0zZ'0Z Awuwir ‘paqo
000 AN T4 08'clL- 000 00'¥¥L- 12092 9809 M epuoyy ‘Hasang
091+~ 00'00%- 000 000 00°00z2- 16'G6Z 12'69 M Aasepy ‘uesung
000 00'Sl2- 000 000 00'6¥e- 00°L¥E 6.6 1 veys ‘llegdwen
vLee- 000 000 000 00°95- 8£'601 856z M elpuog ‘piteg
“rouednsuj uoisip  eshojdwig FdINIS Xel}-ald - DY 14V fojdwaun - gy Buiployynm - sy ** fjunoag jevog “dwoy aiesipapy
6102 1240100
V094 1o} Alewwng sBujuseg sakojdwg-| BLGLILY

‘ou| ‘Buiby uo sapIwwWo9 Aunon Asuui4 WY Z0:14



G abed

G5'996'0 22°519'55- 9€°464°) 61°502- IvLOL
£8'cZ £0°'082- 000 000 N PlemoH ‘yooz
00°'9¢¥ 00'Z6'2- ooozl 000 o Aepy ‘Asjenym
8L%01 6. %9.- 08'0¢ 000 7 uyor ‘@)ym
zeesl 16'9%0'L- 50°€G 000 3 493897 ‘adam
88'€91 O LEL L FANCT 000 7 WAl ‘YIon
71'GOF 85282 or'eelL 000 3 eloled ‘lawwnyy
199l 0.'8Lg'L- 6.9 000 r pleuwsag ‘Jesseng
G.'291 LELLL - 000 000 V ang ‘1away20)g
€0'8L) 09°0gz'L- 000 000 d B8iaAz ‘suowwig
26'.52 95°062' - 99'¢s 000 A @lwwo] ‘Agleg
6L0L £r'eG.- 000 000 a uelug ‘posg
0Z'¥E1 P1'E6E L~ 000 000 T wel|jip ‘iejes
gc'vee 06'.66'L- 8,08 000 Y uesng ‘seloy
8z'zez LVy2G' - 00'89 000 M rebigy ‘llamogd
00'e8 £0'v96- 000 000 D uimp3 )| Jeliod
8¢ LLE ¥9'GelL'e- 9.6 000 M B|laq ‘easaig
£0'561 22'85¢' 1~ 675 000 4 AuueT ‘Asjney
91'G/1 9¥'9.0'L- LE6Y 000 v eluibuip ‘uosisyed
8699 L6'9¢.- 000 0l'ze- S [enwesg ‘ziJup
¥0'€9 £2°189- 000 000 Y elpueg ‘uosjoyoip
2£°022 12°01L9')L- €629 19'gg- d esig s
Geere ¥Z2'999'L- 960/ 80°'92- v al|sa ‘engow
LG°8¥1 8G°GYG' |- 000 000 oluojuy ‘zauiuep
L0191 G962}~ 1€°GP 000 7 puowdey ‘siolepy
8¥'col SZ'6¥.- GlL'6Z 000 Y eumeys ‘Jsbiaquauly
gezLe £1'805 L~ 196G 000 o uyor ‘ajoH
16612 98'665" |- ¥8'09 000 M Aytow] ‘sunjmey
GlL'egl L8'v5e' - 00°€S 000 r 1lieq ‘suuey
€e1LL 28666 - 000 000 v Asager ‘uyey
L8'GLE 9.'18l'2- 89'68 000 Y J8jiuusp ‘ajqauo
9690} 9€'Z10' )" 000 000 Awwnp ‘pag)n
6E°0GY 656zl 'e- AN T 000 M EpUOyY ‘Pateal
95'605 89'29Z'¢- vl 000 M Aoaely ‘uesung
G168 SZ'6v8'e- 0069} 00211~ 7 ueys ‘lleqdwen
96'vEl vLLLE L 000 000 Y elpuog ‘piieg
IVLOL ysodaq 30euqa Jofojdwz elduwig  xej3sod - oydy
610¢ 18qoj20

V004 10} AMlewiwng sbuiuiey aakojdwz-|
"ou] ‘Buiby uo sspIwwo Aunoy Asuuig

6L/SLILL
NV 20°L1L




Jur Transporiation Is Your Destination
1008 N. 11 Street * Garden City, KS 67846 * 620-272-3626
www.finneycountytransit.org

FCT MONTHLY REPORT
October 2019

October 19" Finney County Transit participated in Boo at the Zoo. The Zoo estimated 5500 kids/ghouls
and goblins came to the Zoo for candy. Glad we could help the Zoo in this fund raising event.

November 5" October 8™ Ray Majors drove the Senior Center Bus to Dodge City, Casino

November 6" Driver RTAP training session was held at Transit competing the mandatory training needed
for new drivers.

November 19" I will be attending the KDOT Local Consult meeting in Liberal, KS. This meetings will
include facilitated breakout groups to hold discussions, and also opportunities to identify the needs and
wants for each transportation mode. The ranking of these modes will guide what decisions are made in
both the state’s next 10-year transportation program and guide investments planned in the next Long
Range Transportation Plan. This makes it crucial for as many of our transit partners as possible to be
present at these meetings and voice how transit not only impacts you, but also the individuals you serve in
your respective community(s).

November 22™ is the deadline for KDOT Grant to be submitted. We are on schedule for this submission.

We have a new face at Transit. Dennis Worf is a newly hired driver. He comes to us already having a
CDL and has adapted quickly to the Transit system.

City Link provided 5601 rides in October 2019 averaging 230 rides per day. This is a decrease in

ridership of 11.98% from October 2018. Mini Bus 2284 provided rides averaging 74 rides per day. This
is a 14% increase in ridership of from October 2018.

Respectfully,

Rhonda Everett
Finney County Transit Director



BUS ROUTE OCTOBER 2019 ROUTE
DESCRIPTIONS M T W T F TOTALS
RED - SOUTH CITY 249 259 240 202 170 1120
GREEN - NORTH CITY 168 221 171 172 209 941
ORANGE - SE COUNTY 232 315 274 231 217 1269
BLUE - NW COUNTY 321 410 379 460 382 1952
MONTHLY TOTALS 970 1205 1064 1065 978 NEn
Avg. Rides: 230
23 days
MINIBUS
RIDERSHIP BOARDINGS
BUS NUMBER OCTOBER 2019 ROUTE
M T \%Y% T F TOTALS
#14 42 44 55 52 46 239
#15 57 43 51 54 43 248
#17 55 79 57 56 39 286
#18 62 55 57 58 52 284
#19 11 23 30 0 0 64
#20 47 54 67 56 41 265
#37 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
274 298 321 276 236 1405
MONTHLY TOTALS 548 596 638 552 457 rral
Avg. Rides: 74

23 days



Finney County Committee on Aging
Shari Campbell, Executive Director
November 13, 2019

Activities Report:

We have slowed down our outings. The weather and staff sickness caused us to postpone the Bison
Sandsage and Pyramid Rocks trip. Both will be booked for spring/warmer season. Patti’s exercise classes
are very popular with both younger seniors and traditional seniors. .

The Stay Strong Stay Healthy class has 15 enrolled. This is up from 7-8 in the spring class. Patti will
teach this class again when the KSU class is done.

Halloween activities were popular this year. We had two large donations of pumpkins, 50 pumpkins each
donation. These were given away to Seniors at the Center. Everyone was very appreciative of the free
pumpkins. Some were for decoration, some for jack-o-lanterns and some were planning to make pies
with their pumpkins.

We are posting/updating on our Facebook and webpage more consistently. This allows a greater audience
to know what we are doing and what is coming up to participate in. We are having a lot of positive
responses and comments on our Facebook page.

RSVP has 2 volunteers who are SHICK certified, doing Medicare D Counseling. They are able to see
approximately 36 persons/week. We have completed 4 full weeks and have about 2 % weeks to go before
the December 5 deadline. Due to the large number of Seniors who need help with updating Medicare D,
we were able to get two private SHICK certified counselors to assist. They do have a private insurance
company in Hutchinson and Wichita, but they are selling nothing here. Shari has monitored this weekly
and interviewed random seniors to make sure. These two counselors are able to see an additional 26-30
seniors each week on Wednesday evenings and Thursday mornings. Hilary has also provided Medicare
Counseling to 2-3/week. We should provide Medicare counseling through these 3 resources to over 500
seniors this year.

Building Report

The county is developing a month to month contract for IT services. We are negotiating to reach a price
point. Shari will be making a counter proposal to the county. Shari is working with Doug and Carlos to
write specs for three stages of upgrades to bring the Senior Center and Transit to a level where we can
access full county IT services and support.

LED light installation has begun. We will proceed as county staff have time.

The movable wall between RSVP and the art room still needs repaired. A new work request has been
submitted. Original was submitted 3/18/2019.

The parking lot issues have not yet been addressed by the county. A new work request has been
submitted. Original was submitted 6/26/2019.

Finance Report

The IRS 990 tax return was submitted on Friday, November 15. If you are interested in reviewing that,
please let Shari or Hilary know.



Employee Evaluations

® Supervisors are completing job description reviews with staff prior to the Thanksgiving holiday.
Performance evaluations are due before the Christmas holiday.

Transit

* Anew driver was hired to replace Brian who was a fill-in/summer driver. Transit could use one more
driver for fill-in routes when other drivers are sick or on vacation.

» All dispatch positions ae filled. Two dispatchers are still being trained: Sue has been in position for over
6 months, so her training is nearly complete. Shawna who transferred from a driver position is learning
quickly. The six dispatchers should allow us to eliminate all overtime in these positions when
scheduling is appropriate.

e City Link ridership is still down around 10%, while the mini-bus ridership holds steady with almost a

15% gain from last year. Drivers reports that Hispanic riders fear that ICE will take them from the bus or
transit office, so many have not been riding the routes since the spring.



2021 Proposed Transit Budget 11/8/2019
Finney County Committee on Aging

2021 Proposed Transit Budget

County GC DC

Income: ini Bus City Link Dispatch Non-Reim Budget
County Mil Levy (30% Oper,20% Admin) 83,545 83,545
Danations 1,200 1,200
Local Mateh-contracts 2,800 7,600 10,400
Fees/Fares 9,000 28,600 37,600
Interest 640 1,250 1,890
KDOT (50% Cper, 80% Admin) 186,532 626,353 125,985 938,870
State (20% Oper, Must be in FCCA Reserve) 59.757 151,788 37,833 249,377
City of Garden City (30% Oper, 20% Admin) 280,552 280,552
City of Dodge City {30% Oper, 20% Admin) 64,600 64,600
DC 10% Additional Amin Fee 11,936 11,936
Prior years carry-over 1,180 1,180
Total Income ' | 354209 1,096,143 228418 2,380 1,681,150
Expenses:
Payroll 250,744 547,147 183,419 981,310
Advertising 3,400 4,675 425 8,500
Communications 1,450 320 1,450 780 4,000
Reveal Software 19,350 4,300 19,350 43,000
New Hire Drug Testing 5@70.00 20/80/0 105 245 350
Physicals 23@100.00 5/18/0 500 1,800 2,300
MVR/23+5 @14.00 20/80/0 90 358 448
D&A Clearinghouse 29+5 @2.00 20/80/0 13 55 68
Dues & Subscrip 50/50/0 250 250 500
Education 29@50.00 20/80/0 500 1,500 2,000
KPTA Conference 50/50/0 1,000 1,000 2,000
Travel / Meals 50/50/0 1,000 1,000 2,000
Uniforms @150.00 x 29 ) 1,050 3,000 300 4,350
Misc 500 500
SERVICES :

Copier 45/45/10 1,462 1,462 325 3,249

Quikbooks Payroll Services 45/45/10 405 405 90 900

Utilities 33/33/34 5,300 5,300 5,300 15,900

Audit 2,350 2,350 2,350 7,050
FACILITY

Cleaning 40/40/20 5,360 5,360 2,680 13,400

Pest Control 40/40/20 200 200 100 500

Landscape / Snow 40/40/20 1,600 1,600 800 4,000

Supplies 40/40/20 400 400 200 1,000

Insurance-Bldg 4,500 7,500 3,000 15,000
VEHICLES

Repairs, Supplies, Tools - vehicles 20/80/0/300 20,000 90,000 300 110,300

Gasoline 10/30/0 16,200 145,800 162,000

Insurance-Vehicles 7,900 18,000 800 27,700
OFFICE

Supplies 35/40/25 1,400 1,600 1,000 4,000

Postage / Shipping 35/40/25 140 160 100 400

Computer Hardware / Software 35/40/25 1,050 1,200 750 3,000
CAPITAL ITEMS

3 Buses @ 78,100.00 234,300 234,300

Bus Cameras 17@500.00 Additional 5/12/0 2,500 6,000 8,500

Bus Tablets 31@552.42 6/13/12 3,315 7,181 6,629 172:025

Telephone Hardware / Headsets 6@250.00 45/45/10 675 675 150 1,500
Total Expenses 354,209 1,096,143 228,418 2,380| 1,681,150

|Net Income | 0 0 0 0 0




2020 Budget

Income: Finney County | Garden City Dodge City Budget
County Mil Levy (20% Admin, 30% Oper) 59,183 59,183
Local Match-contracts 2,300 7,100 9,400
Fees/Fares 9,000 28,630 37,630
Interest 640 1,250 1,890
KDOT (80% Admin, 50% Oper) 142,021 560,941 112,402 815,364
State (20% Oper, Must be in FCCA Reserve) 43,267 151,053 32,850 227,169
City of Garden City (20% Admin, 30% Oper) 264,057 264,057
City of Dodge City (20% Admin, 30% Oper) 56,844 56,844
DC 10% Additional Amin Fee 11,240 11,240
TOTAL 267,651 1,013,031 202,096 1,482,778
Expenses:

Salaries 146,848 467,374 138,471 752,693
Payroll Taxes 22,027 70,106 20,771 112,904
Retirement 4,406 14,021 4,154 22,581
Advertising 2,000 5,800 450 8,250
Communications 1,800 400 1,800 4,000
Drug Testing / Physicals 470 1,630 0 2,100
Dues & Subscrip 200 200 0 400
Education - Conv, Conf 750 1,750 0 2,500
Gasoline 16,000 139,000 0] 155,000
Insurance-Bldg 4,500 7,500 3,000 15,000
Insurance-Vehicles 7,900 19,000 0 27,700
Misc 0 0 0 2,000
Reveal 18,450 4,100 18,450 41,000
Purchased Service 3,950 8,000 3,950 16,650
Audit 2,350 2,350 2,350 7,050
Repairs, Maint, Supplies - Facility 3,000 6,000 3,000 12,000
Repairs,Supplies, Tools - vehicles 20,000 90,000 0 110,150
Supplies, Postage Printing -Office 1,750 3,500 1,750 7,000
Travel 750 750 0 1,500
Uniforms 100 300 100 500
Utilities 4,650 7,750 3,100 15,500
Capital Items Administrative - AC Blding Repairs 750 1,500 750 3,000
Capital ltems Operating - Vehicles 150,000 150,000
Capital Items Operating - Cameras 5,000 12,000 17,000
TRANSIT TOTAL BUDGET 267,651 1,013,031 202,096 1,482,778




W31 anJg Wod'|lewd@ cTSHIedsdl 1z07/1€/2T  610Z/T/T ST E€VP9-LTE-S8L Haqoy syueds
Wi anay 1BUX0O@T|BIIUOWN TZ0Z/TE/2T  6T0Z/T/T 1ST ¥/T0-TL2-029 110 jeduo
wJay anay B/U TZ0Z/TE/TT  6102/T/T 1ST $90€-062-029 ans Wsuy
w9 anJy 19U'[eqOIqS@SIUINSTSIE 0z0z/TE/2T  8T02/9Z/T ST ¥826-06Z-029 gqog  3Buipads
wislenil  Wod|IeWI®@SIPIeSING UESAS 0z0z/TE/2T  8T0Z/1/T 1ST 6887-2/2-079 uesns 3pJeding
w3l anJg WO leWs@ZS6TASIIUMY 6T0T/TE/ZT  L102/TZ/€ ST S607-079-079 ua3jyiey  Aspiym
6T0Z/TE/TT Wwod'0oyeA@OUIRISOUBSNS 6TOZ/TE/ZT  8TOZ/€T/8 ST ¥T6%-079-079 uesns ouaJedsy
pals|dwod aq 03 sem
JWId1 anu43, esoym ausoyoq
uyor paoejday - uj 3uljji4
SI10N |lewy palsjdwor pajuloddy | wua] auoyd awep awep
aleq aleq 15414 1seq




